PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Michael K Brandon [brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:14 AM

To: Brown, Christopher

Cc: Nicholas A Latzy; Muniz, Adrian

Subject: Re: Slides are due today at noon and bridge line

Thanks Christopher

Nick Latzy will provide the slides by noon today as requested and we will bring the copies on Friday.
Appreciate your help.

Mike Brandon

Licensing - Manager

DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development

313.235.0443

To: Michael K Brandon <brandonm@dteenergy.com>
From: "Brown, Christopher" <Christopher.Brown@nrc.gov>
Date: 10/19/2011 06:30AM

Cc: "Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>

Subject: Slides are due today at noon and bridge line

Slides should be submitted today by noon. Adobe or PowerPoint is fine. Bring about 10 color
copies for the Members/court reporter and about 25 B&W for the audience.

| will check downstairs for DTE/GEH folks around 7:50 am on Friday.

The bridge number is 866 822 3032 code 8272423 for the open portion. Unfortunately, this number
cannot be used for the closed portion since Members of the public have requested to listen in on the
meeting. If you need a number for the closed portion, | can supply it to you. You will be solely
responsible for the distribution of the number.

Christopher L. Brown, Senior Staff Engineer
USNRC/ACRS
(301) 415-7111

Christopher.Brown@nrc.qgov
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